EXHIBIT 6

Email, Steven Rosenberg, Fulton County Deputy County Attorney to Garland
Favorito (Sept. 27, 2021)



GARLANDF@msn.com

From: Rosenberg, Steven <Steven.Rosenberg@fultoncountyga.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 9:57 AM

To: GARLAND FAVORITO

Cc: Bodison, Mariska; Ringer, Cheryl; Lowman, David; McCray, Unique; Eatmon, Shana
Subject: RE: VoterGA Open Records Request #1 - 09-27-21

Mr. Favorito,

| recall our conversation and | appreciate you emailing me your requests. | can confirm that the County
maintains no records which are responsive to your request. The answer is the same for both the request
contained in this email as well as the email you just sent seeking “Electronic Copy of the approximately 315,000
original In-Person Advance Voting ballot images for the November 3, 2020 election”. The County maintains
nothing responsive.

Steve Rosenberg
. Deputy County Attorney
/ Office of the County Attorney
404-612-0259(direct)
- 404-612-0246 (main)

COUNTYy  404-730-6324 (fax)

T Connect with Fulton County:
Website | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | EGTV | #OneFulton E-News

This message (including any attachments) is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It constitutes an electronic
communication within the meaning of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §2510, and its disclosure is
strictly and exclusively intended for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This message may contain
information that is protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or the attorney work product doctrine, and may be
proprietary, privileged, confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not a named addressee, you
are not authorized to read, use, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, and please delete from all locations all copies of the
message without reading or saving any part in any manner.

From: GARLAND FAVORITO [mailto:GARLANDF@msn.com]

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 9:38 AM

To: Rosenberg, Steven <Steven.Rosenberg@fultoncountyga.gov>
Cc: Bodison, Mariska <Mariska.Bodison@fultoncountyga.gov>
Subject: VoterGA Open Records Request #1 - 09-27-21

Attorney Rosenberg,
Prior to the hearing last week, | mentioned that | had two more Open Records requests and | believe you said you
preferred me to Email them to you. | understand that Fulton Elections may not have this information and if so, a simple
confirmation that there are no responsive records is all that is needed. The request is:

e “Electronic Copy of all original Election Day ballot images for the November 3, 2020 election”

| have one additional request | will send in a separate Email. | am copying Ms. Bodison since | know she will be working
with you to respond to these requests.



Thank you,

Garland Favorito

VOTERGA.ORG
404 664-4044 CL
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